
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Jansen, Alicia"
Subject: RE: Former Goodyear Castro Valley - Well Completion Report Release Request for Fuel Leak Case RO474 Merritt

 Tire Sale, Geotracker Global ID T0600101801, 3430 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro Valley, CA
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 12:13:42 PM
Attachments: RO474 - DWR Request for Well Survey - Fuel Leak Case Merritt Tire Sale - Geotracker Global ID T0600101801

 3430 Castro Valley Blvd Castro Valley CA.pdf
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Hello Alicia: 
 
Attached is the signed DWR form; please always include the Regulatory Oversight (RO) number on all
 correspondence regarding this case.
 
Thanks,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Jansen, Alicia [mailto:Alicia.Jansen@stantec.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 8:33 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: Former Goodyear Castro Valley - Well Completion Report Release Request
 
Good Morning Karel,
 
I am assisting Jack Hardin and Gary Messerotes with the Site Conceptual Model and Closure
 Summary for the Former Goodyear DEX #9578 located at 3430 Castro Valley Blvd, Castro Valley,
 CA. 
 
Part of the Site Conceptual Model is a Sensitive Receptor Survey which includes a 2,000-foot
 radius search for wells.  Please sign and return the attached Department of Water Resources
 Well Completion Report Release Request so I can obtain DWR Well Completion Reports for wells
 within a 2,000-foot radius of the Site.
 
Thank you,
 
Alicia Jansen
Associate Scientist
15575 Los Gatos Boulevard Building C, Los Gatos, CA 95032-2569
Direct Dial: (408) 827-3528
Cell: (408) 458-6357
Fax: (408) 356-6138
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